
 [External Email]

From: Han  James
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Retail Google Campus San Jose
Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1:31:16 PM

 
 
James Han
Planner |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
james.han@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: Hideko Anderson <downtownwest@google com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 11:37 AM
To: 
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca gov>; Downtown West Mixed Use Plan <downtownwest@google.com>
Subject: Re: Retail Google Campus San Jose
 
 

 

Hi Rachelle, 
 
Apologies for the delayed response, City staff forwarded your inquiry to us. Thanks for your interest in Downtown West! Providing opportunities for a
wide cross
section of the San José and local community, including small and local businesses, is an important objective of Google's Downtown West
project. We’re currently working on approval of the project, which City Council will consider in Spring 2021. It’s still
early in our process for retail
leases, but we encourage you to
sign-up
to receive project updates or check our website for
updates.  Please let us know if you have any other
questions.
 
Thank you,
Downtown West Team
 
 
On Tue, Feb 23, 2021 at 9:43 AM Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Hi Rachelle,

Your email has been forwarded to the applicants team.
 
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
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Rachelle Cagampan ; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Retail Google Campus San Jose
 
Hello Rachelle,
 
At this stage in the project, I’m not sure the applicant has that information. We are currently in the environmental review phase. The tentative schedule for
Planning Commission and City Council consideration of the proposed project is
Spring 2021.
 
However, I have included the project manager (James Han) on this email, in case is aware of a contact that could provide the requested information.

 

For additional information, the website for the project is located at the following link:
www sanjoseca gov/googleproject    

 

Disclaimer - All comments and questions submitted through email or mail will be posted at
downtownwestadminrecord.com.
The City cannot guarantee that any
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personal identifying information will be removed from public records. 
 
Best regards,
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon Hill@sanjoseca gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Rachelle Cagampan 

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 3:15 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca gov>
Subject: Retail Google Campus San Jose
 
 

 

Hi Shannon,
 
May we please have the contact of the person in charge of the retail leases for the Google downtown campus?
 
Thanks,
Rachelle Cagampan
 

 

-- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Downtown West Mixed Use Plan" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
sanjoseplan+unsubscribe@google.com.
To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups.google com/a/google com/d/msgid/sanjoseplan/SJ0PR09MB73410BB08FA21CF4C90975E8FE809%40SJ0PR09MB7341.namprd09.prod.outlook.com.

 

 




